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Honorable Mr. Ken Paxton  
Attorney General of Texas 
300 West 15th Street 
Austin, TX               78701 
512-463-2100 
 

UPS  1Z1723W70296116229 

 

Congresswoman Marjorie Taylor Greene 
25 Independence Avenue SE 
403 Cannon Building 
Washington, DC                       20515 
202-225-5211 
 

UPS  1Z1723W70213465310 

 

Governor Kim Reynolds 
Chairwoman of the RGA 
1007 East Grand Avenue 
Des Moines, IA       50319 
515-281-5211 
 

USPS 

 
Subject : Civil Investigative Demand - Gain-of-Function Research (GoF) 

and Misrepresentations by COVID-19 Vaccine Manufacturers 
 
Enclosure 1 : Letter to Twelve Attorneys General of 6 March 2023; Highlighting Mr. Keith Ellison, 

Minnesota Attorney General “representing” Mrs. Jummai Nache (red binder) 
 
Enclosure 2 : Resignation Demand Letter of 21 April 2023 to Twenty Ivy League University 

Administrators (plus associated SPODs) 
 
Enclosure 3 : Book by Mr. Edward Dowd, Formerly of Blackrock Incorporated :  

“Cause Unknown” : The Epidemic of Sudden Deaths in 2021 and 2022 
 
Reference 1 : Secret Meeting of 9 February 2023 Between Pfizer CEO Mr. Albert Bourla and 

Governor Kim Reynolds, Chairwoman of the Republican Governors Association 
 
 
Dear Mr. Paxton: 
 
Thank you so much for your efforts, and that of your staff, in regard to the Subject.  To put those efforts 
in-perspective, proceed to Tab 1 of Enclosure 1; please brace yourself.  I also offered that photographic 
historical rendering as Attachment 2 to Enclosure 2.     Question:  Willful misconduct?! 
 
One purpose of this communication is a request: Please include in the Subject the issue of willful 
misconduct.  Specifically, please ensure that your TDTPA related efforts obviate any further 
enshrinement of LIABILITY IMMUNITY.  In many prior letters, including those sent to Mr. Donald Trump 
and Governor Ron DeSantis, I have posed the following (screenshot) : 
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My position on the criminality of LIABILITY IMMUNITY is a matter of long-standing public record: 
 

 
 
 

Secret Meeting of 9 February 2023 Between Pfizer CEO Mr. Albert Bourla and 
Governor Kim Reynolds, Chairwoman of the Republican Governors Association 

 

 
 
That Governor Reynolds was not physically present at this meeting (in Washington DC) is not germane. 
What is relevant is that she is the Chairwoman of the Republican Governors Association RGA), and her 
endorsement / oversight is implied.  I have written to her twice.  I have left two voicemails on her line 
(515-281-5211), and three on the line of Iowa Attorney General Brenna Bird (515-281-5164).  I have 
spoken directly to a “Michael” at the RGA four times . . . zero response.   On overleaf you will find a 
screenshot of my letter to Florida Attorney General Ashley Moody which describes the above: 
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CONCLUSION 
 

Once again, thank you for the Subject.  However, as you may have gleaned, the COVID-19 criminal 
syndicate is non-partisan.  In these regards, I relay the following with permission:  Mrs. Jummai Nache 
is willing and available to testify in-person if the Subject would benefit from such. 
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time. 
 
         Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
         Paul V. Sheridan 
 
Enclosures/attachment 


